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From: Bohdan Wasilewski <b.wasilewski@ips.pl>  
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 2:53 AM  
To: 'Traditional Medicine & Clinical Naturopathy'  
Subject: RE: Need your Assistance: Journal of Traditional Medicine & Clinical Naturopathy  
Attachments: Wasilewski B short CV 2015.doc 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up  
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
 
With best greetings, 
 
Bohdan Wasilewski 
 
 
 
 
 

 
From: Traditional Medicine & Clinical Naturopathy [mailto:editor.jham@omicsinc.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 9:46 AM  
To: 'Bohdan W. Wasilewski'  
Subject: Need your Assistance: Journal of Traditional Medicine & Clinical Naturopathy  
Importance: High 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Dr. Bohdan W. Wasilewski, 
 
Hope you are doing great!! 
 
 
 
We are very grateful to have you associated with the Journal of Traditional Medicine & Clinical Naturopathy. 
To progress and run a journal successfully, we are depending on our Board members like you. We need your 
assurance so that you will help us in regular editorial duties whenever required. Dearest editor, we request you 
to please provide latest cv and testimonials. We request you to please reply to this mail as soon as possible ( 
positively by November 4th 2015), so please at least give us a response regarding this.  
We hope you are doing great. 
 
 
 
 
Hope you will consider this mail as early as possible. 
 

 
Regards & Thanks,  
Shiva Sharma 
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